AGENDA REPORT

TO: Mayor Pat Humphrey & the Clare City Commission

FROM:  Jeremy Howard, City Manager

DATE:  June 1, 2023

RE: Introduction of New Employee — Heavy Equipment Operator/Dredge Operator —
Kurt Lehmkuhle

For the Agenda of June 5, 2023

Background. As you know, the City’s Dredge Operator recently took another position in Oregon,
so the City initiated a search to find a new Heavy Equipment Operator / Dredge Operator. After
interviewing several candidates, Kurt Lehmkuhle was selected as the new operator. Kurt comes
to us from K&S Underground out of Midland where he has been working as an operator since
June of 2020. Previous to his work for K&S, he worked several other labor/construction jobs.
Kurt graduated from Shepherd and now lives in Harrison. He is excited to be working for the
City of Clare and we feel he will be an asset to the city for many years to come.

Recommendation. Please help me welcome Kurt to the City of Clare. Kurt will also be in
attendance at the meeting on Monday so you will be able to meet him then.




